

this direction would  
tions and with the

Egypt, the question  
naturally. His re-

turns, he forwarded  
Brough Notes to a

a System of L. -  
a rough no-

of : -

the control over

it to deal

at " -

and according to

the circumstances

vote

on ult

officials, 7

a limited nu

unofficial mem

bers of t

ended espe

have secu

in him

it n

o

the direction of

of great

the

# PUBLIC.

# RECORD

# OFFICE

PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS FILM

PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

CO/533/119

ORDER NO. ↗162

CAMERA NO. ↗23

OPERATOR. ↗JV

REDUCTION. ↗12

EMULSION NO. ↗292011

DATE. ↗15/9/70

CROWN COPYRIGHT

THESE COPIES ARE SUPPLIED FOR INFORMATION  
AND RESEARCH ONLY-NO REPRODUCTION MAY BE  
MADE FOR PUBLICATION WITHOUT THE ASSENT OF

# PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

THE PAGES IN THIS VOLUME ARE TOO  
TIGHTLY BOUND FOR ALL WORDS TO BE  
REPRODUCED IN ENTIRETY

# PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

THE PAGES IN THIS VOLUME ARE TOO  
TIGHTLY BOUND FOR ALL WORDS TO BE  
REPRODUCED IN ENTIRETY

# PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE

THE PAGES IN THIS VOLUME ARE TOO  
TIGHTLY BOUND FOR ALL WORDS TO BE  
REPRODUCED IN ENTIRETY

be refers in his letter of 26<sup>th</sup> May will  
be greatly improved.

As regards Kinal itself - we  
have already been told by the A.C.  
that the Detachment of  
Kinal should be relieved at the  
earliest possible moment & you  
will see from this despatch that Col. Graham  
is insisting on this. It was intimated  
that the detachments at Kinal  
& Ngabotok should be relieved  
by Armed Constabulary and Police respectively.  
The Ngabotok detachment is  
apparently still to remain there.  
But it is not clear whether the  
Kinal Detachment is coming  
away & ~~not~~ leaving that station  
out of protection or not.  
I think that we might inquire  
as to this by telegram "presuming  
that A.C. & Police are very  
soon to Kinal to replace the  
NGC."

? a copy of ~~copy of~~ <sup>copy of</sup> 22725  
② suggested with ref<sup>a</sup> 22729 + 22750  
underneath for ref" - may well  
S.A. understand that the  
representatives are dealing alone  
with the tribes in

rectification of the frontier  
in connexion with Lt. Col. Graham's  
death & as to the handing  
over of the murderers for the trial.  
Hope agrees in his letter of 26  
May - say that A.C.  
is more & more improved  
with the receipt of many  
strong representations  
of sides above as to the  
proper conduct of the tribes  
dwelling in the Abyssinian  
part of the border.

? a copy of the last enc. in  
22725 & the first two paragraphs  
of Col. Graham's letter in  
22736 about Capt. Greville  
and be sent to A.C. for  
ref."

Capt. French should see

I do not know how far the question  
has been considered but I hope  
that what is wanted in this turbulent  
region is some form of protecting  
force which can more safely  
resort to the <sup>2</sup> land than  
christianity - we can keep

Some 1500 men who can  
detain 100 others + instill the  
fear of the British God into  
the recalcitrant tribes at  
an annual cost of £8000 -  
There may of course be insur-  
mountable difficulties in the  
U.T.D. because there is no  
grazing for camels or for other  
means F.

W. Reed

act

5/7/13

This must be read in conjunction with  
the paper, which I send on today, as to  
the S. Aborigines frontier & the position  
arising out of the murder of Capt. Hyatt.

You have anticipated the Parkinson's  
idea of a mobile canal/zone

Note that the Wainwright Garrison does not amount to a guard of honour.

On proposed), when we have occasion  
available to the fact, we probably refer to  
Capt. Steveling's suitable terms. He  
had a hard job & harder task.

To do & the latter had 16 pairs. 3 of left  
G's taken - this have caused it to  
be decided that the Aborigines took  
what was as the task of defending "our  
own dogs" from the dogs.

Ind. 5712

for male  
H. S.

四  
八

90/22885

as proposed? I have marked  
I am a map, on which I have marked  
the names of some of the places. 95

It will certainly be possible to make our  
frenes more mobile. It will be even possible to  
the one; a <sup>22785</sup> ~~for~~ that capt. L. + last.  
fifff only stand a mile between them. The  
also walked

With regards to the site of coffee at  
Guladuana (see last para. but two of  
this) we must

Sue: " (22725) I think that we might be able to do something by adopting the Soudan policy of establishing civilian trade posts in Abyssinian territory. This has worked very well at Gambela on the Soudan side. Trade has increased + the Soudan post are in a position to know what - going on in Abyssinian territory. Both Mr. R. Wragge & Major Dugdale have spoken highly of the system + have made one or two other suggestions <sup>to me</sup> in connexion with it - but Mr. R. Wragge is going to make his recommendations to me to form the whole N<sup>o</sup>. 2 - post returning from Addis. N<sup>o</sup>. 2 - post returning from a town in Abyssinia - half of the Soudan posts - I understand that he is a great authority on Abyssinian affairs + the man who is best qualified to advise us

be up to us in its action of '98; may not  
be greatly improved.

As regards Katal itself - we  
have already been told by the D.G.  
that the detachment of  
Katal should be relieved at the  
earliest possible moment & you  
will confirm this info that Col. Graham  
is insisting on this. It was intimated

that the detachments at Katal  
& Ngabotka should be relieved  
by Armed Constabulary and Police respectively.  
The Ngabotka detachment is  
apparently still to remain there;  
but it is not clear whether the  
Katal detachment is coming  
away & ~~the~~ leaving that station  
out of protection or not.

I think that we might ignore  
Dear to this by telegram "presuming"  
that A.C. & Police are very  
soon to Katal to replace the  
AC.

copy of 22725

(2) ~~and go to~~ with ref 2209 + 2075  
underneath for info. I say that  
A.C. understand & appreciate the  
representatives die during their

anticipation of the frontiers  
in connection with Lt. Col. Graham's  
death & as to the reasons  
why they murdered him. We  
hope you will do the same  
now - say that D.G.S.  
is more & more impressed  
with the necessity of making  
the strongest representations  
at Addis Ababa & making  
proper control of the roads  
leading to the big human  
area of the border.

Copy of the last sent on  
2nd of the first two paragraphs  
of Col. Graham's letter on  
22733 about kept the wretched  
old man out of road for  
days.

apt June 1 should be

I do not know in what question  
has been raised, but the fact  
that what is wanted in this country  
is not so much a police force  
as a force which can move safely &  
conveniently the Island Constabulary  
& Constabulary. We can only

Constituted 150 men who can  
detain + force + fight the  
peasants + tribes, at  
the recalcitrant tribes, at  
an annual cost of £ 8000.  
There may of course be insur-  
mountable difficulties in the  
U.T.D. because there is no  
grazing for the camels or for other  
reasons. J.

Also

5/7/13

Mr. Reed

This must be read in conjunction with  
the letter which I send on today, as to  
the S. Abyssinian frontier & the position  
arising out of the murder of Capt. Hyatt.  
You have anticipated Mr. Parkinson's  
idea of a mobile camel force.  
Note that the Nairobi Garrison does not  
amount to a guard of honour  
(as proposed); when it has occasion  
to march to the front, we had better refer to  
Capt. Newell's in metall times. We  
had had fort + border bush.

The - the latter half of Chap. 3 of Capt  
Hyatt - things have moved so little  
since his day that the Abyssinian troops  
will serve as the shield of defending our  
own fort from the dogs.

C.W. 5/7/13

as proposed?  
I am a map on which I have marked  
the names of some of the places. 95

It will certainly be possible to make our  
force more mobile. It will be even possible to  
the one <sup>22/7/25</sup> for the capt. L. + his  
staff only should a mile between the two  
forts be held.

With regard to the role of officer at  
Fulladuna (see last para but two of  
Enc. <sup>22/7/25</sup>) I think that we might  
be able to do something by adopting  
the Sudan policy of establishing civilian  
trade agents in Abyssinian territory. This  
has worked very well at Gambela on  
the Sudan side. Trade has increased  
+ the Sudan fort is a post + town  
that - going on in Abyssinian territory -  
will be R. Wengate + Major Dugdale Hyatt  
will highly of the system + we make  
one + two other sufficient + easier with  
it - but Sir R. Wengate + going to send  
W. Grindon to me to form the whole  
of a fort returning from  
a tour in Abyssinia + chief of the  
Sudan fort - I understand that, it is  
a great difficulty in Abyssinia getting +  
the men who - but quite fit to above as

for many  
years

nothing of

Yes R.

90/2/188

Mr. R. Wright thinks that with  
a few of our agents were placed at  
suitable spots in Abyssinian territory  
on the Soudan & S.A.P. side they  
could keep in touch with each other to  
do a good deal in the way of directing  
trade into channels while at the same  
time <sup>to the two</sup> profit ~~able~~ you <sup>to</sup> help to keep the peace in the frontier.  
H. J. R.

7/27/13

Cir 22725. Capt. Charly  
comes down some well in the last car

Pr 12 13

Ch. 8.7.13

E 8.7.13.

H. 8.7.13

Canning Chambers,

Woolwich, S.E.

25 June 1914.

Mr. S. J. Bottomley,  
M.P.

In connection with your 20556/14 of 17th June it is suggested here that it might be simpler all round for everybody if the sinking fund and interest payments on the East Africa Protectorate £375,000 were made on the same date. You will remember interest was to be paid each year on 31st December (T.L.2688/14 of 25th February last). How does the point strike you? It would seem simplest to adjust interest to April 1916 (the date of the first sinking fund payment) paying an odd quarter, December 1915 to April 1916. We might perhaps suggest this officially if it meets your views.

Yours sincerely,

C. H. M. -  
C. H. M. -

7133

97

C.O  
22733

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,  
NAIROBI,  
BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

June 10th 1913.

S.E.A. PROTECTORATE

No. 449



Sir,

In continuation of my despatch No. 436 of 7th instant, I have the honour to transmit herewith copy of a letter from the Officer Commanding Troops and to inform you that the Detachment in question has been ordered to return to Nairobi as recommended by Colonel Graham. The report by Captain J.M. Llewellyn, Commanding the Kulal Detachment of the 1st Battalion, King's African Rifles, referred to in Colonel Graham's letter was forwarded to you in my despatch No. 436 of the 7th instant.

2. I would add that I am entirely in accord with the views expressed by the latter Officer and at the same time, would desire to commend most favourably Captain Llewellyn's conduct and capability in the matter.

etc

I have the honour to be,

Sir,  
Your humble, obedient servant,

*G. G. Murray*

as at present  
GOVERNOR.

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

LEWIS HARCOURT, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

DOWNING STREET LONDON, S.W.

\* No. 22725

TOP

INCLOSURE

Despatch No. 447 of 16.6.1913.

C.O.

22733

Enclosure No.

Nairobi.

Date 4 JUN 13

9th June, 1913.

93

Sir,

I have the honour to forward herewith  
a copy of a report by Captain Llewellyn, 1st  
King's African Rifles, on a recent raid by  
Reshiat Abyssinians on the Sambur in the vicinity  
of Mount Kulal.

Captain Llewellyn appears to have been  
pursued by the demon of ill luck and I feel sure  
if it had not been for the perhaps intentionally  
misleading information given him by the Sambur he  
would have taught the Reshiat a far more severe  
lesson. I consider he did everything it was  
humanly possible to do under extraordinarily  
difficult and trying circumstances and his  
persistences in trying to recover the stock  
reflect the greatest credit on himself, Lieut.  
Gregg and the men under his command. This is the  
second occasion in which Captain Llewellyn has  
shown a fertility resource and initiative deserving  
of far greater result and I specially put  
forward his name for the favourable consideration  
of His Excellency in the hope that His Excellency  
will be disposed to mention Captain Llewellyn's  
services to the Secretary of State.

3.

Hon'ble

The Chief Secretary.

Nairobi.

\* Sub - 2nd.

No 22733

9

8. You will notice that Captain Llewellyn suggests the forcible recovery of the looted stock by his own detachment reinforced by the Ngabotok detachment. With the limited information at my disposal I am not prepared to recommend such a course as the Reshish are under Abyssinian control and while we can do our best to deal with them if they raid into British territory, I cannot see how we can counter-raid into Abyssinian territory. Further with our very limited resources I am averse to the stirring up of any hornets nests at so great a distance from any base. The matter appears to be one more for diplomatic representation in Adis Abeba than for Military action in the East Africa Protectorate especially as the latter would in all probability result in a stale mate.

4. I understood from a few words on the telephone before I left Nairobi on the 4th instant that Mr. Hope had forwarded what is possibly a duplicate copy of Captain Llewellyn's report to you and that in his covering letter Mr. Hope had asked that the Kukul detachment might be temporarily increased by the retention of Captain Llewellyn's detachment as well as the relieving party under Lieut. Lloyd Jones. It is more than possible that I misunderstood Mr. Hope's proposal, but to be on the safe side I wish to record my opinion as emphatically as possible that Captain Llewellyn's Iso detachment must return at once to Nairobi for the following reasons:-

- (1) The Kukul post is practically en l'air

from

from any even moderately accessible post in the Protectorate and the Officer in charge cannot launch out into any operations which may involve successful resistance and a subsequent withdrawal nor we cannot under existing conditions afford to run the risk of a reverse anywhere on the Northern Frontier and this being so must limit our action to the repelling of raiding into our territory.

(ii) The Yeo detachment have been away from Nairobi and their women for 19 months.

(iii) The Provincial Commissioner, Naivasha, is I understood from you to be very averse to the withdrawal of the Ngabotok detachment.

(iv) The garrison in ~~Nairobi~~ Nairobi is so small that I was unable to detail the full guard of Honour for His Excellency in honour of His Majesty the King's Birthday, so reinforcements from Headquarters are out of the question.

I have etc.,

(Sd) R. R. Graham Lt. Col.  
Officer Commanding Troops, R.A.P.

733

1007

Sep 20 1923 East

101

DRAFT

Sar M. 558

Gen. &amp; Chmn. Balford, Eng.

(No 558)

11<sup>th</sup>  
July 1923

## MINUTE

on,

Mr. ~~Allen~~ 11/7/23 I have the honor to acknowledge  
 Mr. ~~Atchley~~ 10/7/23 except of ~~the~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~Brown's~~ Despatch No.  
 Mr. ~~Beale~~ 11<sup>th</sup>  
 Sir G. Fildes,  
 Sir H. Just.  
 Sir J. Anderson.  
 Lord Emmott.  
 Mr. Harcourt.  
 inclosed

446. of the 7<sup>th</sup> June & 11<sup>th</sup>  
 449 of the 10<sup>th</sup> of June \* -  
 reporting ~~inclosed~~  
~~to~~ <sup>subject of</sup> the said  
 by Resident Commissioner  
 in the Sambaru area  
 Kilel, & to transmit  
 to you for your ref. a  
 copy of a letter which

\* NOS 22723 and

† No 99733. 22732.

Ats

P

has been sent to the  
R.O.F. on this subject.

2. ~~Has given~~  
opportunity of  
~~informing you that~~  
I fully endorse  
the views of Col.  
Graham as to  
the conduct of  
Capt. J. C. Llewellyn  
in the matter,  
~~and~~ I have  
brought to the notice  
Army Council  
of the ~~wrong~~ <sup>Army Council</sup> Col. Graham's  
commendation of this  
Officer.

S. J. Harcourt  
I have etc  
S. J. Harcourt.

DRAFT

The Secy.

W.O.

MINUTE

M. D. 128/157716

Bottomley 07/12/1923

Mr. Harcourt

Sir G. Pidcock

Sir H. Judd

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Birrell

Mr. Harcourt

May

McNally

Bottomley 23/12/1923

Mr. Harcourt

9 PM

13/12/1923

Col. Graham

12/12/1923

Col. Graham

13/12/1923

Col. Graham

14/12/1923

Col. Graham

15/12/1923

Col. Graham

16/12/1923

Col. Graham

\* Sub and to No 22725  
and paragraphs  
1 and 2 in enclosure  
in No 22733

22733 Est 1004



182

12 July 1923

for record by Mr. S. J. Harcourt  
from Col. J. C. Llewellyn

for the info of its command  
in the matter of the  
copy of papers received

from the Secy. Gen. of the  
RAF relating to an  
encounter between

detachment of the RAF  
stationed at Kulu under

the command of Capt J.  
C. Llewellyn and

and some Bashtat  
Aborigines who  
are raiding the  
Samburu

2. It is concurred  
in the views expressed  
by Mr. G. Troop  
as regards bringing  
to the notice of the  
Committee the  
favorable report  
on Capt. Brewster's  
conduct in this  
matter.

9 am etc

~~10 July 1913~~

*S. J.*

Dept of 22733 East



DRAFT.

Telegram

Governor

Nairobi

Ent. Com.  
G. Troop 1/7

11 July 1913

MINUTE

Mr. All 107/13  
Bromley 10/7/13  
Mr. Mr. Red 11  
Sir G. Piddes  
Sir H. Just  
Sir J. Anderson  
Lord Emmott  
Mr. Harcourt

Gov. dep. to 10 June N<sup>o</sup> 449  
undeplored

presume that K.A.R.  
provincially vacated  
Detachment at Kulal

are being replaced by  
a more competent  
Army Constabulary or  
Corps pro

Police

Harcourt

4/7

for Genl. Brin

433

Report 22-758 East

10-05

DRAFT

The U.S. vs.

7.00

11<sup>th</sup>  
July 1913MINUTE

M. dld 1.7.13

Mr. Bromley 1.7.13

Mr. H. Reed 1.7.13

Sir H. Piddon

Sir H. Judd

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Ammott

Mr. Harcourt

With reference to the letters from this department

of the 21<sup>st</sup> of June and the 6<sup>th</sup>

of July I have the honor to inform you

that the report of the investigation

of the cause of the big

grey cattle by two vegetal

for the dep't, or other than

further dealing further with the

recent raid by Abyssinians

on the Sambari near Bulala

2. H.M. understand that

our representations are

already being made to the

Government of Egypt to

stop the raiding of our

the mines at Adis  
Ababa (in connexion with  
the south of the Lieutenant  
of Africa) and the rectification  
of the boundary between the  
real Abyssinia & the  
bordering over by the Abyssinians  
East of the numbers of the  
Abyssinian ~~to~~ <sup>which</sup> refers  
to Hope ~~refers~~ in his letter

of the 26<sup>th</sup> May, a copy  
of wh. is enclosed in his  
Bowing's despatch No 236 of  
the 7<sup>th</sup> June.\*

3. The period of  
Mr Bowring's despatches &  
their enclosures only  
serve to convince us that  
all the more of the necessity  
for making the strongest

strongest representations at  
Adis Ababa as to the power  
control by the Abyssinians  
of all the tribes dwelling  
on this side of the border.

I am etc  
H. J. just